From: Buckheit, Lani

To: DRB - Design Review Board

Cc: Murray, Susie

Subject: DRB - Late Correspondence Item 8.1
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 8:41:11 AM
Attachments: Safe Attachments Scan In Progress.msq

INFORMATION ONLY PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO ALL -
Dear Chair Jones-Carter and Members of the Design Review Board,

Please see late correspondence for item 8.1 — Brookwood Medical, including an added applicant
presentation and public correspondence.

This will also be added to the agenda.
Thank youl!

Lani Buckheit | Administrative Secretary
Planning & Economic Development Department | 100 Santa Rosa Ave. Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Tel. (707) 543-3226 | lbuckheit@srcity.org
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GEARY F. REA

October 11, 2023

To: CITY OF SANTA ROSA DESIGN REVIEW BOARD c/o Susie Murray

With apologies, | only became aware of the City’s reduction/elimination of the approved parking requirements with this application
for reduction in parking. The Brookwood Medical proposal... is catty corner to my building. | own 1011 2" Street.

Approving a further reduction in parking would mean overall 100 cars, under ‘normal’ 250 sq ft standards for this project, would be
unaccounted for.

For my background, as a restoration and reconstruction contractor, | was very active in the preservation of Railroad Square from
1978 through the 1980’s. | owned, or was in partnership, in four properties. More importantly, | was President of the Railroad
Square Association and worked at great length with the City (Roy Anderson, Chuck Regalia planners, Ken Blackman, and Stan Lindsey
in Finance) to both get Railroad Square approved on the National Register as an Historic District... and to form a Benefit Assessment
District to create parking.

Critical to Railroad Square, the Assessment District raised the funds to lease and improve parking, including under the freeway from
the then Warsen/Pearson project. Railroad Square was initially designed for horse and buggy, parking was essential for vibrancy
which has prevailed.

Consistent with similar historic fabric, the neighborhood of this project currently faces parking deficiencies but has endured.
Several buildings, including mine, have no parking. Our building was a 1940 warehouse relic from Rosenberg’s Department Store
(Barnes and Noble now). The neighborhood was neglected and marginal with sketchy potential. In taking a risk but using our
experience... we did our best to make our building attractive and useful... consistent with the City’s 9820 seismic code and design
review.

When the State Building was built on B Street, it was built without parking. No parking was approved: employees ostensibly would
buy permits to park in the parking structure across the street. However, practically overnight, the parking on 2" Street was filled up
by 8am. Four cars would pull up and park. Four people would ride in the one car to split the cost 4 ways. | went to Bill Gallaher, the
then head of parking. | asked him if we could label it 4-hour parking. His response was ‘we don’t have 4-hour parking in the city’...
but thankfully Bill saw that it could result in being far less impactful to the neighborhood occupants than 2-hour... and would, and
has largely, deter out of district parkers.

Having built several medical and dental buildings, (including next door 1017 2™ for Dr. Gary Barth and the Eye Care Institute in
1990), | am highly aware of the parking ratios. Not surprisingly, even in the newest of facilities can be onerous due to hunting for
spaces at say... Kaiser, or Sutter on Mark West, (as you must have experienced yourselves). Not only have medical businesses had to
increase staffing due to insurance and modern protocol... but they are also on a contemporary clock to push patient turnover.
Parking at 250/per is tight and shy... both for those that are getting care... and the next customers are also there with their vehicles.

Consider the impact on those of us who inhabit the neighborhood... | don’t mean to be pedantic because | know you do and need
to... but when our neighborhood is decidedly deficient in parking... and a facility is approved short 100 parking spaces (!) by current
regulations... it’s not a minor detail. Encouraging public transit is worthy but not at the cost of livelihood and quality planning. To
not deny this reduction is to sacrifice those of us that have worked decades to improve and foster community.

The gift this project has received, as approved, was already being built with a serious deficit number of almost 50 spaces. That’s a
gift that should be recognized and honored instead of using imagined data... and clearly getting substantial cost saving perks.

Thank you for your considerations.

Geary
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&1 BROOKWOOD MEDICAL

101 BROOKWOOD AVE.
SANTA ROSA, CA 95404
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LOT COVERAGE
COMBINED LOT AREA - 184,390 SF

OFFICE BUILDING - 21,960 SF
PARKING GARAGE - 22,190 SF

TOTAL - 44,150 SF
44,150 /184,390 = 24% LOT COVERAGE

BUILDING AREA

LEVEL 01 - 21,960 SF
LEVEL 02 - 23,770 SF
LEVEL 03 - 23,770 SF
LEVEL 04 - 23,770 SF

TOTAL - 93,270 SF

FAR SURFACE PARKING STALLS PARKING STALLS IN GARAGE

MIN. FAR: 2.0 LEVELO01-4C 23S 6A GROUND-06C 34S 10A"
MAX. FAR: 4.0 LEVEL02-06C 42S
PER SRMC 20-23.060 A.1 LEVELO03-06C 428

TOTAL BUILDING AREA - 93,270 SF
BUILDING GROSS LOT AREA - 33,968 SF

LEVEL04-06C 40S
LEVELO05-00C 51S

PROPOSED FAR 2.75

TOTAL-4C 23S 6A" TOTAL - 24C 209S 10A*
SURFACE TOTAL - 33 STALLS GARAGE TOTAL - 243 STALLS

TOTAL PROVIDED: 276 STALLS
TOTAL REQUIRED: 0 STALLS
PER SRMC 20-36.040, ' DOWNTOWN STATION AREA SPECIFIC PLAN’

PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

TRASH ENCLOSURE

(N) OFFICE BUILDING
93,270 TOTAL SF
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CONCEPTUAL DESIGN NOTES

IRRIGATION CONCEPT STATEMENT

KEY TO SITE FEATURES

1. ALL UN-PAVED AREAS AND LANDSCAPE AREAS, EXCEPT
LAWNS, SHALL BE TOP-DRESSED WITH A MINIMUM 3" LAYER
OF ORGANIC MULCH.

2. STREET TREES SHALL BE INSTALLED PER CITY STANDARDS.

3. ALL TREES PLANTED WITHIN 4' OF BUILDINGS, WALL, CURBS,
OR PAVEMENTS WILL BE INSTALLED WITH ROOT BARRIERS.

4. ALL TREES WILL BE PLANTED FROM 15 GALLON

5. LANDSCAPE SHALL COMPLY WITH THE WATER EFFICIENT
LANDSCAFPE ORDINANCE.

6. A MINIMUM OF ONE FOOT DEPTH OF NON-MECHANICALLY
COMPACTED SOIL SHALL BE AVAILABLE FOR WATER
ABSORPTION AND ROOT GROWTH IN PLANTED AREAS. RIP
AND/OR ROTOTILL AS NEEDED.

1.

ALL PLANTINGS SHALL BE IRRIGATED BY AN AUTOMATIC, WATER CONSERVING
IRRIGATION SYSTEM, DESIGNED AND INSTALLED TO MEET THE

(W.E.L.O.).

IRRIGATION SYSTEM SHALL BE DIVIDED INTO DISTINCT "HYDROZONES" BASED
ON PLANT WATER USE REQUIREMENTS, SOLAR EXPOSURES, AND
APPLICATION TYPE.

AN IRRIGATION SUBMETER WILL BE INCLUDED IN THE SYSTEM.

TREES IRRIGATION SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY A DEDICATED VALVE,
SEPARATE FROM SHRUBS AND GROUND COVERS.

TREES WILL BE IRRIGATED WITH POINT-SOURCE, BUBELER DISTRIBUTION
DEVICES.

SHRUBS AND GROUND COVER PLANTINGS WILL BE IRRIGATED BY
POINT-SOURCE, DRIP DISTRIBUTION DEVICES.

SITELEGEND

SYMBOL: DESCRIPTION:
[ BENCHES
A== PICNIC TABLES
—e—-8—  WOOD FENCE
= BIKE RACKS
= BIKE LOCKERS
@0 TRASH, RECYCLING RECEPTACLES
-
-
-~
-

11

Gensler

OFFICE BUILDING

KEY: DESCRIPTION:
TRASH ENCLOSURE

VINES ON "GREENSCREEN" METAL TRELLISES
PERMEABLE STABILIZED AGGREGATE (OR SIMILAR) PATHWAY
PICNIC | SEATING AREA

PLANTING AREAS IN ENTRY PLAZA

[x] [] [2] [0] [=] [=]

BIORETENTION AREA

TREE LEGEND

PRELIMINARY LANDSCAPE PLAN

0 30 60 SCALE: 1" = 30’-0"
F-d
scale . . feet

1" = 30

UNDERSTORY PLANT MATERIALS

KEY:

DESCRIPTION:

SMALL FLOWERING ACCENT TREES

CANOPY /| STREET TREES®
QUERCUS SUBER / CORK OAK
ACER FREEMANII / AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE

MEDIUM DECIDUOUS CANOPY TREES
QUERCUS LOBATA / VALLEY OAK
PISTACIA CHINENSIS / CHINESE PISTACHE

LARGE BROADLEAF EVERGREEN TREES

QUERCUS AGRIFOLIA / COAST LIVE OAK
QUERCUS WISLIZENI / INTERIOR LIVE OAK

TALL NARROW DECIDUQUS, FALL COLOR"

B
o

PROPOSED
PROPERTY LINE

— —
— e —

SMALL DECIDUOUS ORNAMENTAL TREES

ACER PALMATUM (GREEN VAR'S) / JAPANESE MAPLES

CERCIS OCCIDENTALIS, STD. / WESTERN REDBUD
LAGERSTROEMIA HYBRIDS /| CRAPE MYRTLES

ACER RUBERUM 'ARMSTRONG' /| ARMSTRONG MAPLE
CARPINUS BETULUS 'FASTIGIATA' / PYRAMIDAL HORNEEAM

*THESE TREES ARE ON THE CITY OF SANTA ROSA APPROVED STREET TREE LIST AND ARE
APFROVED FOR USE IN STORMWATER TREATMENT AREAS PER APPENDIX F OF THE L.1.D. MANUAL

— e

SIZE: WATER ; : SIZE: AVG. WATER
SPACING: SYMBOL:  DESCRIFTION: SPACING:  USE:
SBfde®  PERENNIALS AND ACCENT PLANTINGS 5 GAL.
ACHILLEA 'MOONSHINE' / MOONSHINE YARROW 3 0.C. LOW
24" BOX EPILOBIUM CANUM / CALIFORNIA FUCHSIA 3 0.C. LOW
V.LOW ERIGERON KARVINSKIANUS / SANTA BARBARA DAISY 30.C. LOW
LOW IRIS DOUGLASIANA / BEARDED IRIS 2 0.C. LOW
24" BOX MIMULUS 'JELLY BEAN GOLD' / MONKEY FLOWER 20C. LOW
LOW PENSTEMON SPP., ETC. / PENSTEMON VAR. 3 0.C. LOW
MOD SALVIA SONOMENSIS, S. SPATHACEA, ETC. / SAGE VAR. 40.C. LOW
24" BOX E BROADLEAF GROUNDCOVERS 5 GAL.
LOW : ARCTOSTAPHYLOS 'EMERALD CARPET' / MANZANITA 6 0.C. LOW
LOW BERBERIS MAHONIA A. REPENS / CREEPING GRAPE 40.C. LOW
CORREA 'WYN'S WONDER' / V. AUSTRALIAN FUCHSIA 5 0.C. LOW
24" BOX ROSMARINUS OFFICINALIS PROSTRATUS /| ROSEMARY 6 O.C. LOW
bﬁl‘fﬁéw SEDUM REFLEXUM 'BLUE SPRUCE' / SEDUM 120.C. LOW
. E::] ORNAMENTAL GRASSES 1 GAL.
24" BOX CAREX DIVULSA, C. TUMULICOLA, ETC. / CAREX VAR, 30.C. LOW
mgg FESTUCA CALIFORNICA, F. RUBRA, ETC. /| FESTUCA VAR. 30.C. LOW
HELICTOTRICHON 'SAPPHIRE' / BLUE OAT GRASS 3 0.C. LOW
: MUHLENBERGIA RIGENS / DEER GRASS 3 0.C. LOW
24" BOX o PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES 'HAMELN' / PENNISETUM 2 0.C. LOW
“ BIORETENTION SWALE 1 GAL.
CAREX DIVULSA, C. TUMULICOLA, ETC. / CAREX VAR. 30.C. LOW
EPILOBIUM C. 'CALISTOGA' / CALIFORNIA FUCHSIA 30.C. LOW
JUNCUS PATENS / GREY RUSH 2 0.C. LOW
MIMULUS AURANTIACUS / MONKEY FLOWER 3 0O.C. LOW
MUHLENBERGIA DUBIA / PINE MUHLY 20C. LOW
LAsEC VINES 5 GAL.
' CAMPSIS RADICANS / TRUMPET CREEPER 10'0.C. LOW
CLEMATIS SPP., ETC. / CLEMATIS VAR. 5 0.C. LOW / MOD
MACFADYENA UNGUIS-CATI / CAT'S CLAW 25'0.C. LOW
TRACHELOSPERMUM JASMINOIDES / STAR JASMINE 6 0.C. MOD
- HEDGES AND SCREEN PLANTINGS 5 GAL.
ARBUTUS U. 'OKTOBERFEST' /| DWARF STRAWBERRY 8 0.C. LOW
BERBERIS SPP., ETC. / BERBERIS VAR, 40.C. LOW
NANDINA D. 'COMPACTA' / DWARF HEAVENLY BAMBOO 3.0.C. LOW
RHAMNUS ALATERNUS / ITALIAN BUCKTHORN 8 0.C. LOW
XYLOSMA CONGESTUM / SHINY XYLOSMA 6 O.C. LOW
“ LANDSCAPE SHRUBS 5 GAL.
ARCTOSTAPHYLOS D. 'MCMINN' / MANZANITA 6 0.C. LOW
BERBERIS SPP., ETC. /| BERBERIS VAR, 40C. LOW
CALLISTEMON V. 'LITTLE JOHN' / D. BOTTLEBRUSH 40.C. LOW
CEANOTHUS SPP., ETC. | CEANOTHUS VAR. 6 O.C. LOW
CISTUS SPP., ETC. / CISTUS VAR. 3 0.C. LOW
LOROPETALUM SPP. | LOROPETALUM VAR. 3 0.C. LOW
RIBES SPP., ETC. / RIBES VAR. 6 0.C. LOW
ROSMARINUS OFFICINALIS / ROSEMARY 40.C. LOW
WESTRINGIA FRUTICOSA / COAST ROSEMARY 40.C. LOW
m ACCENT PLANTS 5 GAL.
AGAVE SPP., ETC. /| AGAVE VAR. 30.C. LOW
ANIGOZANTHOS SPP., ETC. /| KANGAROO PAW VAR. 1" 0.C. LOW
FERNS SPP., ETC. / FERNS VAR. 40.C. LOW
PHORMIUM CULTIVARS / NEW ZEALAND FLAX 4 0Q.C. LOW
RIBES SPP., ETC / RIBES VAR, 6 O.C. LOW

TOP OF BANK
BOTTOM OF BANK
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PRELIMINARY GRADING AND DRAINAGE PLAN
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



